
NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

TO:  Nancy Rock, President 

  Members of the School Board 

THROUGH:  Rich Carlson, Superintendent  

THROUGH:  MJ Geiser, Assistant Superintendent  

THROUGH: Liz Noble, Director of Curriculum & Instruction    LN 

FROM:  Ranel Gandia, Student Records Manager    RG 

DATE: December 1, 2021 

SUBJECT: Enrollment and Attendance Report          Memo No. SB22-098 

             (Information Item) 

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal:  

1.2 Engaged & Empowered by Learning - Attendance: Cultivate an environment where 

attendance is valued, encouraged, and supported and implement a culturally integrated calendar 

that is aligned across the district to increase attendance and expand options for students. 

Issue Summary:  

Enrollment by Site 

School Current Student 

Count 

K3-12 

Attendance 

Report 

K3-12 

20-21 November 

Student Count 

K3-12 

Nunamiut School 93 85.52% 98 

Tikiġaq School 256 69.05% 262 

Nuiqsut Trapper School 149 85.58% 166 

Kali School 98 97.97% 117 

Aḷak School 177 90.52% 174 

Harold Kaveolook School 74 94.61% 66 

Meade River School 75 98.71% 79 

Barrow High School 286 83.51% 286 

Eben Hopson Middle School 266 73.99% 265 

Fred Ipalook Elementary School 538 81.04% 592 

KIITA Learning Community 37 73.78% 28 

Qargi Academy N/A N/A 18 

Total 2049 84.93% 2151 

Students are counted as present during red status. 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: DD709770-6EAF-4462-A6FC-0ED834FC4476


		2021-12-03T11:39:37-0800
	Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com




